

Schallenberger Home and School Association Membership Meeting Minutes October 8, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. In Person and Webex

- **1.** <u>Call to Order</u>: 6:35pm. Officers present: Julie Smith-Reid (President), Nicole Kelly (Treasurer), Lori Ditton (Secretary), Melissa Martin (Communications), Mary Ann D'Antonio (Fundraising), Kristen Atherton (Membership). Quorum present.
- **2.** <u>Approval of Agenda</u>: Motion to approve agenda by Elise Roussel and Jennifer daSilva seconds the motion. Agenda approved unanimously as written. No opposed. No abstentions. No additional items to add to the agenda.
- **3.** <u>Approval of Minutes</u>: We approved the minutes from 09/10/24. A motion to approve the minutes from last month's meeting was approved by David Clifford and Elise Roussel seconds the motion. Approved unanimously. No opposed. No abstentions.
- 4. <u>Principal's Report:</u> Mr Kolda explained Measure R, which will provide funds to help make improvements to our school district. He also talked about the climate survey that will be going out to parents and 3rd-5th graders. The goal is 51% completion rate. He also shared that we have a new supervisor in the TK/Kinder playground and a new tech person was hired.

## 5. President:

- Walk-a-thon: Liza Carneghi talks about the kids being able to make posters on Thursday during recess and hanging them up on the fence. There will also be a poster party after school Thursday, October 10 from 5-6 pm on the blacktop.
  She also talked about the different things the kids and their classes could win.
- Teacher and Staff Silent Auction at the Fall Festival: Click here to see what available to sign up for.
- **Fall Festival:** Bret Inenaga, Laure Jones and Jayne Ferreira-went over things at the Fall Festival. Like what time set up is and the different kinds of food that is being sold.

• **Field Trips:** Julene Nguyen talks about all the different field trips the kids get to go on this year. Below is a list and Laura continues to work on 3rd and 5th grade trips.

Grade	Field Trip
TK	CDM
TK	Emma Prusch
TK	Lincoln Ave Fire Station
K	Taste Buds
K	TBD
K	Pearl Library/Fire Station
1st	CPA: The Nutcracker
1st	YSI Vasona
1st	
1st	
2nd	Planetarium De Anza
2nd	History San Jose (Peralta Adobe)
2nd	Walking tour to Zanotto's
2nd	
2nd/3rd Combo	all of 2nd & 3rd trips
3rd	YSI Vasona (Life of an Ohlone)
3rd	TBD
3rd	
3rd	
4th	The Tech
4th	Sacramento
4th	Roaring Camp
4th	
5th	Science Camp
5th	TBD
5th	Pinehurst Pool Party

**6.** <u>Treasurer</u>: Nicloe went over the financial report which is online <u>here</u>, talked about SHSA buying the pumpkins this year for the school and also how we brought back mystery science.

- 7. Membership: Kristen talked about open positions.
- **8. <u>Fundraising</u>:** Next Eating for Education is at Bibo's on Tuesday, October 15 from after school until closing. We receive 20% back to school. Halloween Free Dress Passes are now on sale online.
- 9. <u>Communications</u>: Please continue to follow us for updates.
- 10. <u>Adjourn</u>: 7:23 pm

Next Meeting- November 12, 2024 @ 6:30pm- School Cafeteria and Webex

For more information, please reach out to any of the board members: <a href="http://shsa.info/shsa-leadership/">http://shsa.info/shsa-leadership/</a>